



Date: 06/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/10/2020 To 31/10/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20202181	285164 FRONTIER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04306011 SW-06-24-28-04 LBP:16-1-2010004	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	5749	\$ 13,800,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202419	31002 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04711001 S1/2-11-24-03-05 LBP:1-52-0411656 AddLegal:NW 12, S1/2 12, S1/2 1 in 24-3-W5M and SW 7-24-2	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	413	\$ 2,000,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202540	261216 WAGON WHEEL WAY, Rocky View County AB 06410017 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:2-5-0810343	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	2696	\$ 3,500,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202678	261053 RGE RD 292, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	18606	\$ 14,000,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202952	507 RAILWAY AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223191 23-23-27-04 LBP:-1-PUL-8311498	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	181	\$ 456,439.	0.	0.
PRBD20203202	260036 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 36401004 SW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-0612816 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0710376	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	557	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 34,156,439.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 06/11/2020							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects							
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)							
Report generated from 01/10/2020 To 31/10/2020							
Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20180447	15 HILLTOP COVE, Rocky View County AB 04323094 SW-23-24-28-04 LBP:4-1-0812830	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	93	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201797	284062 TWP RD 223A, Rocky View County AB 02320020 SE-20-22-28-04 LBP:1-9-9711984	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201996	A, 19 CENTRE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913100 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:44-9-0011872	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	29	\$ 200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202316	50040 TWP RD 280, Rocky View County AB 08901003 SE-01-28-05-05 AddLegal:EXC RD'S 7810059 & 8110817 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	312	\$ 136,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202363	284063 TWP RD 223A, Rocky View County AB 02320028 SE-20-22-28-04 LBP:1-5-0813110	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202392	70 HAWK EYE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03917014 SE-17-23-05-05 LBP:3A--7510790	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	132	\$ 200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202502	241108 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 04811003 NW-11-24-04-05 AddLegal:SOUTH RIVER 1/4 Lease Rec2651	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	104	\$ 200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202649	270099 N2N ESTATES RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 07602009 SE-02-27-02-05 AddLegal:Exc Rds, Utility & Sub'n Pln's	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	185	\$ 960,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202659	283224 RGE RD 21, Rocky View County AB 08624004 NW-24-28-02-05 LBP:-1-8911774 AddLegal:NORTH OF RAILROAD 1/4	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	184	\$ 200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202763	97 HARVEY HILLS, Rocky View County AB 06606026 NE-06-26-02-05 LBP:2-1-7711548	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	76	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.



Date: 06/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/10/2020 To 31/10/2020

PRBD20202774	11 WELLAND RISE, Rocky View County AB 06712084 NW-12-26-03-05 LBP:7-1-0310708	15- Garage/Carport/Acce ssory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	67	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202779	319 GRANGE LANE, Rocky View County AB 04329250 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:10-5-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	344	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202819	2266 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05714035 NW-14-25-03-05 LBP:11-B-2011252	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	315	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202837	142 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618527 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:5-14-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	196	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202867	10 CALTERRA ESTATES DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06516057 NE-16-26-01-05 LBP:9-1-1910961	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	214	\$ 660,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202890	149 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215056 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:47-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	149	\$ 598,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202900	55 BIG HILL CREEK ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06730018 SW-30-26-03-05 LBP:14-1-7910701	15- Garage/Carport/Acce ssory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	195	\$ 65,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202946	262222 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06415061 NW-15-26-29-04 LBP:7-1-1910725	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	517	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203008	261180 RGE RD 35, Rocky View County AB 06708016 NW-08-26-03-05 AddLegal:Exc 9911043, 1811556	15- Garage/Carport/Acce ssory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	29	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203012	239 ASPEN GREEN, Rocky View County AB 04701141 NW-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 16--0010214	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	33	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203071	31 MONTEERRA LINK, Cochrane Lake AB 06827287 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 69--0810165	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	78	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.



Date: 06/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/10/2020 To 31/10/2020

PRBD20203141	43 ELK VALLEY GATE, Rocky View County AB 03904060 SE-04-23-05-05 LBP:27-2-8210453 8210453 BLK 2 LOT 27 ELK VALLE	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	15	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203191	281181 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08908005 NW-08-28-05-05 LBP:1-1-2011502	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	187	\$ 340,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203217	282137 RGE RD 264, Rocky View County AB 08117001 NE-17-28-26-04 AddLegal:EXC LAKE 1/4	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	135	\$ 230,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20203268	7 COUNTRY LANE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05716105 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:7-3-9610762	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	61	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203310	161 HILL SPRING MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 06632014 SW-32-26-02-05 LBP:7-1-7811527	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	221	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203423	27 EAST RIDGE BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 04312096 SE-12-24-28-04 LBP:7-3-9711229	15-Garage/Carport/Accesory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	151	\$ 57,646.	0.	0.
PRBD20203457	139 MOUNTAIN RIVER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04715014 SW-15-24-03-05 LBP:7-A-618 LK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	23	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 8,001,646.
Total Dwellings Created: 13.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 06/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/10/2020 To 31/10/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20202292	27 LAKEVIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06821014 NE-21-26-04-05 LBP:1-1-7910478	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	167	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202705	17 PINERIDGE WAY SW, Rocky View County AB 04608004 08-24-02-05	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	74	\$ 32,173.	0.	0.
PRBD20202764	116 BOTSFORD ST NW, Langdon AB 03222103 SE-22-23-27-04 LBP:2-3-9110963	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	58	\$ 36,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202805	219 WHISPERING WATER WAY, Rocky View County AB 04606334 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 110--0212033	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 14,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202878	10 CALTERRA ESTATES DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06516057 NE-16-26-01-05 LBP:9-1-1910961	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	58	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202988	33040 MOUNTAIN GLEN VIEW, Rocky View County AB 06716017 SE-16-26-03-05 LBP:3-1-0513431	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	7	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203003	218 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013045 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 29--0914699	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	50	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203006	218 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013045 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 29--0914699	14-Swimming pool	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20203009	261180 RGE RD 35, Rocky View County AB 06708016 NW-08-26-03-05 AddLegal:Exc 9911043, 1811556	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	12	\$ 17,000.	0.	0.



Date: 06/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/10/2020 To 31/10/2020

PRBD20203014	47 COCHRANE LAKE TRAIL, Cochrane Lake AB 06827052 SW-27-26-04-05 LBP:17-2-5351 JK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	73	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203035	35 GRANITE RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 04701373 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 80--0112991	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203043	30055 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06712115 NE-12-26-03-05 LBP:8-1-1413465	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	61	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203080	12 ECHLIN DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912176 NW-12-23-05-05 LBP:22-1-1226 LK	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 13,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203083	7 BEARSPAW MEADOWS BAY, Rocky View County AB 05607044 NE-07-25-02-05 LBP:29-1-7510139	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	75	\$ 39,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203108	11 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707007 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:41-2-1611385	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203124	284252 RGE RD 254, Rocky View County AB 08028003 NW-28-28-25-04 AddLegal:NORTH OF RAILROAD 1/4	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	6	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203128	616 BOULDER CREEK CLOSE SE, Langdon AB 03214403 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:8-10-1412383	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 8,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20203130	42 SWIFT CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04714109 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:15-3-0715771	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203131	296 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214373 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:28-8-1412383	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	78	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.



Date: 06/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/10/2020 To 31/10/2020

PRBD20203175	3 MEADOW LARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 04722014 NW-22-24-03-05 LBP:1--8811446 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0510088	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 5,040.	0.	0.
PRBD20203187	14 STONEYPOINTE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618426 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:6-7-1510146	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	21	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203197	105 UPLANDS RIDGE SW, Rocky View County AB 04630113 SE-30-24-02-05 LBP:5--9512177	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 25,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20203204	42 SWIFT CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04714109 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:15-3-0715771	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203215	76 CHEYANNE MEADOWS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05631112 NW-31-25-02-05 LBP:16-3-9810168	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	76	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203226	282812 SYMONS VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08619005 SE-19-28-02-05 LBP:1-1-1110846	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,787.	0.	0.
PRBD20203304	24 BRANDER AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222141 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:1-2-0212943	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	59	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203316	456 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013228 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 226--1412822	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	54	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203333	24 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707214 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:99-2-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	105	\$ 39,750.	0.	0.
PRBD20203367	263072 RGE RD 60, Rocky View County AB 06919005 SW-19-26-05-05	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.



Date: 06/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/10/2020 To 31/10/2020

PRBD20203368	20 WESTBLUFF BAY, Rocky View County AB 04617010 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:2-1-7811257	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	9	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203432	39 ALEXA CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05631028 NE-31-25-02-05 LBP:20-1-9411421	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203449	7 SILVERHORN MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 06714039 SE-14-26-03-05 LBP:17-1-1510793	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 14,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203463	285215 RGE RD 20, Rocky View County AB 08636006 NE-36-28-02-05 LBP:-2-731131	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203469	57 MOOSE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03925062 NE-25-23-05-05 LBP:2-3-8110189	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	15	\$ 13,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 582,050.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 06/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/10/2020 To 31/10/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20202301	8, 235126 RYAN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03331176 SW-31-23-28-04 LBP:UNIT 8--1910445	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	167	\$ 125,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202522	235181 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 03331006 31-23-28-04 LBP:-D&E-4359 AH AddLegal:N 777.96' through Blk D and	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	513	\$ 97,564.	0.	0.
PRBD20202857	11064 TWP RD 275, Rocky View County AB 07535001 SE-35-27-01-05 AddLegal:EXC PL 9610931 1/4	01-New construction	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	579	\$ 90,825.	0.	0.
PRBD20202883	111, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010111 09-26-29-04	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	55	\$ 41,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202924	375, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404388 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 375--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	41	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20203086	280, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404293 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 280--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 3,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20203088	348, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404361 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 348--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 3,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20203208	103, 16 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734022 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:16--9612362	03-Alteration and improvements	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	658	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203300	143 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618523 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:31-5-1910703	15-Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	63	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.



Date: 06/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/10/2020 To 31/10/2020

PRBD20203362	393, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404406 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 393--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20203374	145, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404158 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 145--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 382,489.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 06/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/10/2020 To 31/10/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
						0

Total Estimated Construction Value \$.
(000's):

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0